42

WING HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2005

Notes to Financial Statements B #& 8§ 3 M 5=

31 March 2005 —ZZZHF=HF=+—H

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND GROUP
REORGANISATION

Corporate Information

The Company was incorporated as an exempted company with
limited liability in the Cayman Islands on 27 August 2002 under
the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated
and revised) of the Cayman Islands.

Upon incorporation of the Company, the authorised share
capital of the Company was HK$100,000 divided into
10,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each. No transactions were
carried out by the Company during the period from 27 August
2002 (date of incorporation) to 31 March 2004. Accordingly, the
Company had not recorded any assets or liabilities as at 31
March 2004, nor profits or losses for the period then ended.

During the year, the Group was principally involved in building
constructions, renovation and related services and property
investment.

In the opinion of directors, the Company’s ultimate holding
company is Rich Place Investment Limited (“Rich Place”), which
is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the “BVI”) with
limited liability.

Group Reorganisation

Pursuant to a group reorganisation scheme (the “Group
Reorganisation”) to rationalise the structure of the Group in
preparation for the listing of the shares of the Company on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”), the Company became the holding company
of the companies now comprising the Group on 10 September
2004. This was accomplished by acquiring the entire issued
share capital of Wing Hong Investment Limited (“Wing Hong
Investment”), a company incorporated in the BVI, which is, as at
the date of this report, the intermediate holding company of the
subsidiaries set out in note 17 to the financial statements, in
consideration of and in exchange for (i) the allotment and issue
of 10,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the
Company, credited as fully paid; and (i) the 10,000,000 shares
of HK$0.01 each previously allotted and issued nil paid being
credited as fully paid.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION AND GROUP
REORGANISATION (Cont’d)

Group Reorganisation (Cont’d)

Further details of the Group Reorganisation are set out in note
32 to the financial statements and in the Company’s listing
prospectus dated 30 September 2004.

On 13 October 2004, the Company completed its initial public
offering and the shares of the Company were listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange on the same date.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND FUNDAMENTAL
UNCERTAINTIES

Basis of presentation

Included in the accounts receivable balance under current
assets in the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2005,
are accounts receivable, recorded based on architects’
certificates, of approximately HK$138.7 million in aggregate
(collectively the “Receivables Under Dispute”) being currently
withheld by two major customers of the Group (collectively the
“Customers”) with respect to disputes with one of the aforesaid
customers (the “Kowloon Tong Customer”) on claims arising
from liquidated damages and alleged environmental related
damages in relation to main contract works for a residential
development project carried out in Kowloon Tong, Hong Kong,
and the counter claiming of extension of time (the “EOT Claim”)
entittement by the Group. The accounts receivable balance
being withheld by the Kowloon Tong Customer amounted to
approximately HK$120.5 million as at 31 March 2005. The
Group has also undertaken a residential development project in
Lai Chi Kok, Hong Kong, for another major customer (the “LCK
Customer”). It is understood by the directors that the LCK
Customer is under the same control as that of the Kowloon
Tong Customer as mentioned above. Due to the aforesaid
disputes with the Kowloon Tong Customer, the LCK Customer
also withheld its outstanding amount due to the Group, which
amounted to approximately HK$18.2 million as at 31 March
2005. The Receivables Under Dispute were certified by the
architects of the respective residential development projects.

RE (R BRAE 43

“ETRFER

AFAERREHEA (B)

EEEA (&)

SEEHACFE  HRMB®mEME
REAABR_ZTZENEALA=TH
Flzgz EBRBRER -

R-ZZFFOFE+A+=8 KARFTK
HERARBE  MARRKDERR
BEBIAERLD -

EREERERTAPRE

SHREE
R-BTRE=A=+—HGEAEESR
ERRBEER N ZBURKEHRT -
PEASEREETERERF (RBZER
F1)IREM4 £49138,700,000/8 7T 2
UK (GBIFEPREKIE]) 58
KB EER—FZEE ([NEER
BEEDIEHZREB(FBAREYRERS
BNERENTZCEERREEZEES
WIRzEEEEZHERERRSEAD
BE)UARAEEE ;Eﬁﬁ@Z&
RE([EHRE]) - LEERFPY
Mz RWERZRES  R_ZZTRF=A
== Emﬁmmmmm%n°$%
ENnAS—UETERFEREH X AE
TE—HAEEZEHREEBE ([ZEAR
Fl)  MEEMNEZEAZTFELEMRA
BIERFINXR—ZH - ARAEEE

EEEPHBR LIS FH  BRARF
THREAEBZEH R_ZTTAF
= A=+—HB#A18,200,000/8 T °
FPERRECEBEEREBEZT
ERZE -



44

WING HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2005

Notes to Financial Statements &t # 3§ 3% fff 5
31 March 2005 —ZEZHE=F=+—A

BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND FUNDAMENTAL
UNCERTAINTIES (Cont’d)

Basis of presentation (Cont’d)

As at the date of approval of the financial statements, the Group
has initiated arbitration proceedings to recover the outstanding
amounts due from the Kowloon Tong Customer and
negotiations with the Customers are still in progress. Despite
that the full amount of the accounts receivable balance is being
withheld by the Customers, the directors estimated that the
maximum financial impact to the Group relating to the disputes
on the liquidated damages and the alleged environmental
related damages claims would be in the order of approximately
HK$20.2 million. In the opinion of the directors, based on legal
advice, the Customers do not have sufficient grounds to their
claims in respect of the liquidated damages and the Group has
valid grounds to their entitlement of the EOT Claim, and as a
result, the resultant liquidated damages, if any, would not be
significant to the Group’s financial statements. The directors
also considered that the Group has valid grounds to defend
against the alleged environmental related damages claims by
the Kowloon Tong Customer and that the final amount being
claimed, if any, would not have a material impact to the Group’s
financial position. For the balance withheld by the LCK
Customer, the directors, based on legal advice, are of the view
that the LCK Customer has no grounds to withhold the
outstanding balance due to the Group, which arose from a
different project to that of the Kowloon Tong Customer and with
a different employer.

Based on the foregoing, the directors of the Company are
currently unable to determine with reasonable certainty the
outcome of the arbitration. The directors are also unable to
determine the time required to recover the Receivables Under
Dispute and whether a provision, if any, is required against such
receivables at this stage.
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND FUNDAMENTAL
UNCERTAINTIES (Cont’d)

Basis of presentation (Cont’d)

As a result of the withholding of settlement of accounts
receivable by the Customers, the working capital of the Group
has been affected. The Group reported a net cash outflow from
operating activities of HK$50,393,000 and an overall decrease
in cash and cash equivalents by HK$39,720,000 for the year,
before taking into account of the shareholders’ loans as stated
below and in note 30(b) to the financial statements. In order to
maintain the working capital of the Group, a major shareholder
of the Company has agreed to provide continual financial
support to the Group in the form of shareholder’s loan, of which
approximately HK$21.2 million of the loan had been made to
the Group as at 31 March 2005, and a further HK$18.5 million
was made subsequent to the balance sheet date on 26 July
2005. Further details of the shareholder’s loan are disclosed in
note 30(b) to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the directors, in light of the continual financial
support from the major shareholder, together with the
anticipated settlement of the accounts receivable being withheld
by the Customers, the Group would have sufficient financial
resources to satisfy its working capital needs for the foreseeable
future. Accordingly, the directors are satisfied that it is
appropriate to prepare the financial statements on a going
concern basis.

If the going concern basis was not appropriate, adjustments
would have to be made to restate the values of the assets to
their recoverable amounts, to provide for any further liabilities
which might arise and to reclassify non-current assets and
liabilities as current assets and liabilities, respectively. The
effects of these potential adjustments have not been reflected in
the financial statements.
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND FUNDAMENTAL
UNCERTAINTIES (Cont’d)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
using the merger basis of accounting as a result of the
completion of the Group Reorganisation. On this basis, the
Company has been treated as the holding company of its
subsidiaries for the financial years presented, rather than from
the date of its acquisition of subsidiaries on 10 September
2004. Accordingly, the consolidated results of the Group for the
years ended 31 March 2004 and 2005 include the results of the
Company and its subsidiaries with effect from 1 April 2003 or
since their respective dates of incorporation, where this is a
shorter period. The comparative consolidated balance sheet as
at 31 March 2004 has been prepared on the basis that the
existing Group had been in place at that date.

In the opinion of the directors, the consolidated financial
statements for the years ended 31 March 2004 and 2005
prepared on the above basis present more fairly the results and
state of affairs of the Group as a whole.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within
the Group are eliminated in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders
in the results and net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA”) has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting
Standards, herein collectively referred to as the new HKFRSs,
which are generally effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2005. The Group has not early adopted
these new HKFRSs in the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2005. The Group has already commenced an
assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet
in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs would have a
significant impact on its results of operations and financial
position.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also
include Statements of Standard Accounting Practice and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for the periodic
remeasurement of investment properties, as further explained
below.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit
and loss account to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties undertake
an economic activity. The joint venture company operates as a
separate entity in which the Group and the other parties have an
interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates
the capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration
of the joint venture and the basis on which the assets are to be
realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the
joint venture company’s operations and any distributions of
surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion
to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance with
the terms of the joint venture agreement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Joint venture companies (Cont’d)

A joint venture company is treated as:

(@) a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control, directly
or indirectly, over the joint venture company;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Company does not have
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture company;

(c) an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral or
joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not
less than 20% of the joint venture company’s registered
capital and is in a position to exercise significant influence
over the joint venture company; or

(d) a long term investment, if the Company holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture company’s
registered capital and has neither joint control of, nor is in
a position to exercise significant influence over, the joint
venture company.

Jointly-controlled entity

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company which is
subject to joint control, resulting in none of the participating
parties having unilateral control over the economic activity of the
jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves
of the jointly-controlled entity is included in the consolidated
profit and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group’s interest in a jointly-controlled entity is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets
under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Associate (Cont’d)

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves
of the associate is included in the consolidated profit and loss
account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s
interest in an associate is stated in the consolidated balance
sheets at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity
method of accounting, less any impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s share of
the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as
at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the straight-line
basis over its estimated useful life of not more than 20 years.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal,
including the attributable amount of goodwill which remains
unamortised and any relevant reserves, as appropriate.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed annually and
written down for impairment when it is considered necessary.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the Group’s share of the fair values of
the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of
acquisition, over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at the date
of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account on a systematic basis over
the useful life of the acquired depreciable assets, which is 20
years. The amount of any negative goodwill in excess of the fair
values of the acquired non-monetary assets is recognised as
income immediately.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Negative goodwill (Cont’d)

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal,
including the attributable amount of negative goodwill which has
not been recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account
and any relevant reserves as appropriate.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if
they are subject to common control or common significant
influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate
entities.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether
there is any indication of impairment of any asset, or whether
there is any indication that an impairment loss previously
recognised for an asset in prior years may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s value in use
and its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
charged to the consolidated profit and loss account in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued
asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the balance
sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required to
settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present
value amount arising from the passage of time is included in
finance costs in the consolidated profit and loss account.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets, other than investment properties, are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the consolidated profit
and loss account in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed
asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that
asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off

the cost of each asset over its estimated useful life. The

principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold improvements Over the terms of lease or 3 years,
whichever is shorter

Machinery 10%
Motor vehicles 20%
Furniture, fixtures and

office equipment 20%
Tools and equipment 20%
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Fixed assets and depreciation (Cont’d)

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have been
completed and which are intended to be held on a long term
basis for their investment potential, any rental income being
negotiated at arm’s length. Such properties are not depreciated
and are stated at their open market values on the basis of
annual professional valuations performed at the end of each
financial year.

Changes in the values of investment properties are dealt with as
movements in the investment property revaluation reserve. If the
total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on a
portfolio basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the
consolidated profit and loss account. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the consolidated profit and
loss account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of
the investment property revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is released to the consolidated profit and
loss account.

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the asset is capitalised at the present value of
the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the
obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect the
purchase and financing. Assets held under finance leases are
included in fixed assets and depreciated over the shorter of the
lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The
finance costs of such leases are charged to the consolidated
profit and loss account so as to provide a constant periodic rate
of charge over the lease terms.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Leased assets (Cont’d)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as
operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased
by the Group under operating leases are included in non-current
assets and rentals receivable under the operating leases are
credited to the consolidated profit and loss account on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the
lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases are charged
to the consolidated profit and loss account on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.

Construction contracts

Contract revenue comprises the agreed contract amount and
appropriate amounts from variation orders, claims and incentive
payments. Contract costs incurred comprise direct materials,
the costs of subcontracting, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of variable and fixed construction overheads.

Revenue from fixed price construction contracts is recognised
on the percentage of completion method, measured by
reference to the percentage of certified value of work performed
to the contract sum for each contract.

Revenue from cost plus construction contracts is recognised on
the percentage of completion method, by reference to the
recoverable costs incurred during the period plus the related fee
earned, measured by the proportion of costs incurred to date to
the estimated total cost of the relevant contract.

Provision is made for foreseeable losses as soon as they are
anticipated by management.

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised profits
less recognised losses exceed progress billings, the surplus is
treated as an amount due from customers for contract work.

Where progress billings exceed contract costs incurred to date
plus recognised profits less recognised losses, the surplus is
treated as an amount due to customers for contract work.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when acquired,
less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated balance sheet, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account, or in
equity if it relates to items that are recognised in the same or a
different period directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences:

° except where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with interests in subsidiaries, an associate and interest in a
jointly-controlled entity, except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Income tax (Cont’d)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax
losses can be utilised:

o except where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from negative
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with interests in subsidiaries, an associate and interest in a
jointly-controlled entity, deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilised. Conversely,
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be
utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)
Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@ from construction contracts, based on the percentage of
completion basis as further explained in the accounting
policy for “Construction contracts” above;

(b) work orders from contracts for alterations, additions,
repairs and maintenance, based on the value of individual
work orders certified by relevant employers;

(c) from the sale of properties, upon the execution of the
formal sales and purchase agreement;

(d) management fee income and tender services income,
when the services are rendered;

(e) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms;

(f)  interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into
account the principal outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable; and

(9) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the capital and
reserves section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these
dividends have been approved by the shareholders and
declared, they are recognised as a liability.

4,

EXSFTBREMRE (H)

U 34 e 52
Uy 28 7937 o 1R T A5 R 43 48 B P 2
Wm%@TMT%ma#% &MT%
R

@ BREAHUDZEBEXIRES
K] BRTERRATE — B - 5T
TPl EERER

(o) B - ME-  B#ERREEHZ
THERFWRIZREBERBRE
BAATBZBRERTERFER
R

© HEPERENFREXEEH
BT

d EEBWARKERGEARE
HEERGERER

() e U AR 4 HA R AR A L Bl
HETIAER

() FLE U AR R L B AR IR R
BEASZNERERNRER
54

@ BREMAEREZRRKIGRIEAEZ
T B R

[ @=)

EXZERcAREBRENTHZIREESR
BREAREB—EHET » JHEDIRRF
BAE  EERRNBSF KRS HERE
ZEREBIL - BRRIEREIRZE
BEE&  ZEREKERAR/—HARB -




Notes to Financial Statements &t # 3§ 3% fff 5
31 March 2005 —ZEZHE=F=+—A

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Dividends (Cont’d)

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s and its subsidiaries’ memorandums
and articles of association grant the directors the authority to
declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed
and declared.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are translated at the applicable exchange rates ruling
at that date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the
consolidated profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of the subsidiary (the
“PRC subsidiary”) established in the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”) are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the net
investment method. The profit and loss account of the PRC
subsidiary is translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year, and the balance sheet is
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling
at the balance sheet date. The resulting translation differences
are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of the PRC subsidiary are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash
flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of the PRC subsidiary
which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Employee benefits

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required
number of years of service to the Group in order to be eligible
for long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance (the “Employment Ordinance”) in the event of the
termination of their employment. The Group is liable to make
such payments in the event that such a termination of
employment meets the circumstances specified in the
Employment Ordinance.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Employee benefits (Cont’d)

Employment Ordinance long service payments (Cont‘d)

A contingent liability is disclosed in respect of possible future
long service payments to employees, as a number of current
employees have achieved the required number of years of
service to the Group, to the balance sheet date, in order to be
eligible for long service payments under the Employment
Ordinance if their employment is terminated in the
circumstances specified. A provision has not been recognised in
respect of such possible payments, as it is not considered
probable that the situation will result in a material future outflow
of resources from the Group.

Retirement benefits schemes

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefits
schemes in Hong Kong, including a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”), for those employees who are
eligible and have elected to participate in the schemes.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
participating employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the
consolidated profit and loss account as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the schemes. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds. When an employee leaves
the schemes, with the exception of the MPF Scheme, prior to
his/her interest in the Group’s employer contributions vesting
fully, the ongoing contributions payable by the Group may be
reduced by the relevant amount of any forfeited contributions. In
respect of the MPF Scheme, the Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed
into the scheme.

The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Exempted ORSO retirement benefits scheme for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the scheme. This
scheme operates in a way similar to the MPF Scheme, except
that when an employee leaves the scheme prior to his/her
interest in the Group’s employee contributions vesting fully, the
ongoing contributions payable by the Group was reduced by
the relevant amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Employee benefits (Cont’d)

Retirement benefits schemes (Cont‘d)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiary which operates in the
PRC are required to participate in a central pension scheme
operated by the local municipal government. The subsidiary is
required to contribute certain percentage of its payroll costs to
the central pension scheme. The contributions are charged to
the consolidated profit and loss account as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately, according to the nature of their operations and
services they provide. Each of the Group’s business segments
represents a strategic business unit that offers products and
services which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of other business segments. Summary details of the
business segments are as follows:

(@)  the building construction segment engages in construction
and foundation contract works as a main contractor or
subcontractor for building construction in the private and
public sectors;

(b)  the renovation, repairs and maintenance segment engages
in site formation, civil engineering works, repairs,
maintenance, renovation and fitting out works in the
private and public sectors; and

(c) the corporate and others segment comprises the Group’s
management services and property holding businesses,
which includes rental income and gain on disposal of
investment properties, together with corporate income
and expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues
and results are attributed to the segments based on the location
of the customers, and assets are attributed to the segments
based on the location of the assets. No further geographical
segment information is presented as over 90% of the Group’s
revenue is derived from customers based in Hong Kong, and
over 90% of the Group’s assets are located in Hong Kong.
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 5.
Business Segments
The following table presents revenue and profit/(loss) for the
Group’s business segments.

Bk

Group rEE

Renovation, repairs

Building construction and maintenance Corporate and others Consolidated

AEET B BBRAE PEREM &E
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
“EERFE C-TTNFE CZZTTEF -TTNF -ETHEF C-TTNF C-BTRF C-TITNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TiER TAET TER FTET TER FHET TER FTAET
Segment revenue: AEBA
Contract revenue RENRZE
from external BREZAEH
customers A 232,480 588,688 112,457 253,278 - — 344,937 841,966
Other revenue HEe A 186 855 1,822 2,556 - 75 2,008 3,486
Total @t 232,666 589,543 114,279 255,834 - 75 346,945 845,452
Segment results SEBLE 6,337 30,969 5,524 13,786 (20,665) (12,630) (8,804) 41,125
Interest and Tl B Rk B zs
unallocated gains 1,804 930
Unallocated expenses & 9 B2 B 2 (3,816) (1,379)
Profit/(loss) from BERF/ (ER)
operating activities (10,816) 40,676
Finance costs BMEKA (343) (93)
Profit/(loss) before tax B & Al Fl,/ (B 12) (11,159) 40,583
Tax BE - (7,413)
Profit/(loss) before Rt L ERREEEA
minority interests wAl/ (B8) (11,159) 33,170
Minority interests DERR = (167) 469
Net profit/(oss) from R R FE(S B & %%
ordinary activities wH/ (B8)
attributable to FE
shareholders (11,326) 33,639
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 5. oWER (&)
Business Segments (Cont’d) XKD (&)
Group REE
Renovation, repairs
Building construction and maintenance Corporate and others Consolidated
EERF B BERRE bEREM o)
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

—ERRF  _ZTNFE -2ERF _TTNF C-2RHF  _TITNE  -BRRF _TIQNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

FTER TR TET FET FET FAT FTET TR
Segment assets DEEE 171,741 118,811 56,974 94,880 3,371 17,386 232,086 231,077
Interest in a REREHEE
jointly-controlled pa 3
entity 1,184 697 — — - — 1,184 697
Unallocated assets K2 BEE 35,411 52,666
Total assets BERA 268,681 284,440
Segment liabilities AEHEE 83,802 78,252 14,606 33,946 1,209 3,687 99,617 115,785
Unallocated liabilities &2 % & & 27,135 55,303
Total liabilities BEAE 126,752 171,088
Other segment HEthHHEHR
information:
Depreciation nE 73 737 166 341 578 61 817 1,139
Amortisation of HEEH
goodwill 625 577
Impairment of HERE
goodwill 2,766 —
Capital expenditure B ANHI — 15 124 209 - — 124 224

Provision for bad and % B # &
doubtful debts — 365 1,838 338 — 100 1,838 803




WING HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
62 ANNUAL REPORT 2005

Notes to Financial Statements &t # 3§ 3% fff 5
31 March 2005 —ZEZHE=F=+—A

6. TURNOVER, OTHER REVENUE AND GAINS 6. EEH -HttWARWKZH
Turnover represents the appropriate proportion of contract EEBIEEEGHNCENBRAZEE L
revenue of construction contracts. ) o
An analysis of turnover, other revenue and gains is as follows: EEE - HWARKGZZHTET :

2005 2004
—EEEF —ZEETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FH& T
Turnover — contract revenue BERE — EHKA 344,937 841,966
Other revenue H i A
Management fee and EEBREEZERBEKRA
tender services income 620 1,340
Less: Related staff costs Bk - AHEE TR (567) (1,076)
53 264
Bank interest income BT A B WA 112 137
Other interest income H A R B WA 1,098 2,108
Rental income HEWA 378 307
Handling income from REBOEAREBZFEABRA
subcontractors 811 1,110
Sundry income MIEUWA 229 388
2,681 4,314
Gains g
Gain on disposal of HESHKE 2 ks
short term investments —_ 5
Gain on disposal of fixed assets HERBEEE E 2 Wz 1,034 —
Negative goodwill recognised EREREHE 97 97
1,131 102
Other revenue and gains H b U A & Mz 3,812 4,416
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7. PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 7.
The Group’s profit/(loss) from operating activities is arrived at

SRR AR
“ETRFER

R (BE)

63

AEBZELEEN/ (BR EMKBR/

after charging/(crediting): (Gt A) -
2005 2004
—ZERF —EETNF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B = FET FiB T
Auditors’ remuneration % 21 Bl B <& 875 450
Depreciation e 15 817 1,139
Less: Amount capitalised bk - EXRMEABE DK
as contract costs 2 HE (239) (394)
578 745
Amortisation of goodwill* B =R 16 625 577
Impairment of goodwill* RSN 16 2,766 —
Provision for bad and RIEZREE
doubtful debts* 1,838 803
Staff costs (excluding directors’ BEIXRA(TEFEESHE
remuneration — note 9) — KisE9)
Wages and salaries TITENF® 23,284 35,145
Pension scheme contributions RIREET B R 825 1,450
Less: Forfeited contributions Nk BRI (115) (298)
Net pension scheme FIRIK S T B R
contributions*** 710 1,152
Less: Amount of staff costs Nk : BEXNMEBEAKREZ
capitalised as contract costs B TS5 (1,365) (12,908)
22,629 23,389
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7. PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Cont’d) 7. RERRN(EE) (&)

2005 2004
—EEREF —ZTT e
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
M 7 FER FAT
Minimum lease payments under & &4 K 2 &K
operating leases: & RIE ¢
Machinery 1 =5 544 1,958
Land and buildings T RIEF 1,350 1,337
Loss on disposal of investment LEREMEZERE
properties 425 —
Gain on disposal of fixed assets ~ HEEE & E 2 Wi (1,034) —
Gain on disposal of short term HE R AR E 2 ke
investments — 5)
Negative goodwill recognised BRAEWAZ B FE
as income** 16 (97) 97)
Equipment rental income REHES WA (366) (235)
Net rental income e A FE (198) (70)
Interest income M E WA (1,210) (2,245)
* The amortisation of goodwill, impairment of goodwill and provision for bad * FAZEEBEE HERERREERERE
and doubtful debts for the year are included in “Other operating expenses” HAGEReRZ [EMEERZ]IH -
on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account.
* The movements in negative goodwill recognised in the consolidated profit o FARGEBERERZEREZEHE
and loss account for the year are included in “Other revenue and gains” on AfraEnik 2 [HBARaE] 4 -
the face of the consolidated profit and loss account.
“*  As at 31 March 2005, the Group had no material forfeited contributions > RZETRF=ZA=1+—H FEELTE

available to offset future pension scheme contributions to the schemes BABZWAE KA B A B &l 2 KK
(2004: Nil). BhREASEHA (T HE - ) °



Notes to Financial Statements &t # 3§ 3% fff 5
31 March 2005 —ZEZHE=F=+—A

BEERERAF 65

“ETRFER

8. FINANCE COSTS B & X A
Group
&
2005 2004
—®FEF -TTEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FET
Interests on bank overdrafts BITBELINRBETERZHE
and bank loans 343 93
9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION EEME

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the
Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is as follows:

RiE LR B REE QB &G 161
fF EFRFRAZHMESWENT :

Group
rE
2005 2004
—EEEF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FB T
Fees FiaAcry 45 —
Other emoluments: Hame -
Salaries, allowances and e FEMEREDAS
benefits in kind 2,503 2,560
Bonuses TEAL 209 152
Pension scheme contributions RIREET B R 24 48
2,781 2,760

Fees represent HK$45,000 (2004: Nil) payable to the
independent non-executive directors. There were no other
emoluments payable to the independent non-executive
directors during the year (2004: Nil).

T RN B IFITE F 245,0008
T(ZTTME : ) - RFEAALLER
FTRUFATEFHLHES (CFTN

FE) -
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10.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Cont’d)
The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as follows:

9.

EEMe (&)
MeBEBR NISE EEEE N
™

Number of directors

EEYE
2005 2004
—gFHEF  —TTEE
Nil — HK$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000/ 7T 5 2
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001/ 7T Z 2,000,000/ 7T 1 1
6 3

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or
agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees of the Group included two
(2004: two) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out
in note 9 above. The details of the remuneration of the
remaining three (2004: three) non-director, highest paid
employees during the year are as follows:

10.

RF R B FNEE R B R () A
T2k

TEREHEMES
AEBZIERRFHNEEREMS
—TTF - MB)EE HMEFE
X EXHE - REARESB=2(=F
TME: =) R=aFMNER GFER)
ZMEFBEINOT

Group

RE
2005 2004
—EEEF —EETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FiB T

Salaries, allowances and e FRUREYHN=

benefits in kind 2,131 2,224
Performance related bonuses HRIFAH @2 IEL — —
Pension scheme contributions BRESEEIHR 36 58

2,167 2,282
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10.

11.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Cont’d)
The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose

SRR AR
“ETRFER

67

10. ZE B2 RS HFMES (&)

HeHBEBR NIBE 2 HSFMES

remuneration fell within the following band is as follows: GEEZ) 2E®EWT -
Number of employees
EE®E
2005 2004

—E2AF —EETMEFE
Nil — HK$1,000,000 = % 1,000,000/ 7T 3 3
TAX 11. BE
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the HRAEEEBE-_TTAF=-A=1
Group has no estimated assessable profits arising in Hong —BIEFEWEERBEEMGETERT
Kong during for year ended 31 March 2005. Hong Kong profits = ) A2 DA A R A4S B AE

tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% on the estimated
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the year ended 31
March 2004. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which
the Group operates, based on existing legislation,
interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

w-BE_TTMF=-A=1+—HLHF
BZBENSROREBETSEE A
FHIERR T MR K17 5% H & -
H )5 2 FERRT i A 2 BRI RN &
BETEECHARZBTHEGE ¥
BRAB S Z2RITEN - RER—F
MORVEEZE o

2005 2004
—EERF —FEFEMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHERT FHTT
Group INEE
Provision for Hong Kong BANEREE
profits tax — 8,104
Overprovision in prior years T FEBBEE
— Hong Kong — BE — (451)
Deferred tax (note 31) EIERE (B 5E31) — (240)
Total tax charge for the year FABIEZ HEHE — 7,413
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11.

TAX (Cont’d)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit/(loss)
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in which
the Company and its subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entity and
associate are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax
rates, and a reconciliation of tax at the applicable rates (i.e., the

statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as follows:

11. BIE (&)
ERARKRBADER, (B18) XA R A
- KRR HIE R R E R
AEBRR OREMERAE 2 RIAMX
HRBERREFEMSIRAMX ZH
£ RRBEAHRE BNEERE) BEK

BN NC]

MEZHBERABAOT ¢

Group 2005
REE —ETRE
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
BB A B K pE BEt
HK$°000 % HK$’000 % HK$’000 %
FE T TER FTERT
Profit/(loss) before tax B &t Al & 7], (E518) (11,795) 636 (11,159)
Tax at the applicable % i@ F #7 &
tax rate FE 2 BIE (2,064) 17.5 210 33.0 (1,854) 16.6
Expenses not S ER B E
deductible for tax i 3
purposes 1,152 (9.8) — — 1,152 (10.3)
Non-taxable income  JEERRF WA (403) 3.4 — — (403) 3.6
Tax losses not RERZHIE
recognised 518 1,325 (11.2) — — 1,325 (11.9)
Others ) (10) 0.1 (210) (33.0) (220) 2.0
Tax charge at the EAREEER
Group’s effective MEFEZ

rate

IR
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11. TAX (Cont’d) 11. Hi1E (&)
Group 2004
rEE —EENEF
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
BB B K FE wET
HK$’000 % HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
FABT FHE T FAET
Profit/(loss) before tax B & Al@ ], (B548) 40,670 (87) 40,583

Tax at the applicable 3% i#E B fi Rt &

tax rate Z T8 7,117 17.5 (29) 33.0 7,088 17.5
Adjustments in BLiE 7 HA R 2 B AR

respect of current FHIEEF 2

tax of previous

periods (451) (1.1) — — (451) (1.1)
Expenses not MMSER B

deductible for 2 FX

tax purposes 183 0.5 — — 183 0.5
Non-taxable income  FEE R Fi W A (20) — — = (20) —
Tax losses not RIERZ TR

recognised &5 18 180 0.4 — — 180 0.4
Others Hitp 404 1.0 29 (33.0) 433 1.0
Tax charge at the BRAEEER

Group’s effective MEGFEZ

rate MIB R X 7,413 18.3 — — 7,413 18.3

12. NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 12. BRREGBEELER (FHB)

ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS H
The net loss from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders HE-_ZTRF=HAH=1T—8 " itAR
for the year ended 31 March 2005 dealt with in the financial NAM MR ZRRENL B EXBEEE
statements of the Company was approximately HK$490,000 SFRE4) A 490,000 T (Z T F ¢

(2004: Nil) (note 34(b)). ) (M 7E34(0) °
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13. DIVIDENDS 13. BE
2005 2004
—EZTHF —ETMEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHERT FHE T
Interim dividends declared by KRR ZH B A A
subsidiaries of the Company EEFEIA S
to their then shareholders Bk 2 HAR & — 30,000
Less: Intra-Group dividends ek REBREEZ RS — (15,000)
—_ 15,000
The rates of dividends and the number of shares ranking for BMERRAIZAREZRMDEBEHES
dividends are not presented as the directors considered that P REAREEZRAZZFENE ARG
such information is not meaningful for the purpose of these HERMEZ2EER °
financial statements.
As at 31 March 2005, no dividend has been paid or declared by R-EBEERFE=A=+—H ' KXAFH
the Company since the date of its incorporation. FE B 32 B EA DA 2R 45 MR £ 3k B R AR

B o

o
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14.

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share is based on the net loss
from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders for the year
of approximately HK$11,326,000 (2004: net profit of
approximately HK$33,639,000) and the weighted average of
962,205,808 (2004: 872,480,000) shares deemed to have been
in issue during the year.

The weighted average number of shares used to calculate the
basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 March 2004
includes the pro forma issued share capital of the Company of
872,480,000 shares, comprising (i) the 10,000,000 shares of
HK$0.01 each of the Company allotted and issued nil paid on 2
September 2002 (note 32(c)); (i) the 10,000,000 shares of
HK$0.01 each issued as consideration for the acquisition of the
entire issued share capital of Wing Hong Investment on 6
September 2004 (note 32(d)); and (iii) the capitalisation issue of
852,480,000 shares of HK$0.01 each (note 32(e)). The
weighted average number of shares used to calculate the basic
loss per share for the year ended 31 March 2005 includes the
weighted average of 89,725,808 shares issued upon the listing
of the Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange on 13 October
2004 in addition to the aforementioned 872,480,000 ordinary
shares.

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share amounts for the years ended
31 March 2005 and 2004 have not been presented as no
potential dilutive ordinary shares existed during these years.

14.

SRR AR
“ETRFER

[a

BRERN(FHE)
BREANEEDREFARREGEEE
XBEEFEGE - #/511,326,000/8
T (ZZZT M4 4 F 4 433,639,000
L) RERNB BB ETRG Z MEF
8 5 962,205,808f% (= Z=Z U 4 :
872,480,0000%) °

ARiTEHEZE—_ETNF=A=+—8
IEFE2HRERZF 2D MNEFS
H BEAAAEEEEHETRA
872,480,0008% & 15 + BIE (A 2 B R
—EE_FAABHUKRERZ TR
2% % 3417 2 752 7)10,000,0000% & A ™
B0.0178 7T 2 B fn (FIaE32(c) & ()EA
REZZEZNFENANBREEREEES
BB BT A 2 A B 2 10,000,0008% &
AR B 0.017% 7T 2 & 0 (FfF 5E32(d))
X (i) & A5 1k 3% 17852,480,0008% & % &
B0.0178 7t 2 B’ (M sE32() > AR
FEEE—_TETRFE=—A=+—HItF
B EGREREBE RN INEFHTE -
BERAAFRMAR-_EZTNE+/+=
B fEB: X AT LT B 3 TR (D 2 I
¥ #089,725,808& & 5 + WA K Lt 2
872,480,0000% I i A% °

BE_TEUR_TTERF=A=+—
RIEFEREYEFELRABEES
FERZEAER Rt ESFEREE
an,/ (BER) e -



WING HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2005

(2

Notes to Financial Statements &t # 3§ 3% fff 5
31 March 2005 —ZEZHE=F=+—A

15. FIXED ASSETS 15. BE&EE
Group rE
Furniture,
fixtures
Investment Leasehold Motor and office Tools and
properties improvements Machinery vehicles equipment equipment Total
B #£BR
RENE HEVELE B RE BOERE TAR®E @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TET TR TR TR TET
Cost or valuation: RAKEE
At beginning of year REH] 4,600 823 7,719 2,792 3,072 785 19,791
Additions ®E — — — — 124 — 124
Write off | — — — — 6) — 6)
Disposals & (2,780) — (8,500) (1,336) (19) — (7,635)
Surplus on revaluation BHER 380 — — — — — 380
At 31 March 2005 i
ZA=t+—H 2,200 823 4,219 1,456 3,171 785 12,654
Analysis of cost or BRAS G E 2D
valuation:
At cost TN — 823 4,219 1,456 3,171 785 10,454
At 31 March 2005 i
valuation ZA=T—HfEE 2200 — — — — — 2,200
2,200 823 4,219 1,456 3,171 785 12,654
Accumulated depreciation: ZREHE :
At beginning of year REH — 823 7,261 2,067 2,654 628 13,433
Provided during the year ~ EREE - - 395 173 179 70 817
Write off | — = = = 4) = (4)
Disposals & — — (8,442) (1,076) (7) — (4,525)
At 31 March 2005 RZZETRE
EFEF= = 823 4,214 1,164 2,822 698 9,721
Net book value: HREFE :
At 31 March 2005 RZZZTHE
=ZR=+—-8H 2,200 — 5 292 349 87 2,933
At 31 March 2004 i
=A=+—-H 4,600 — 458 725 418 157 6,358

The Group’s investment properties are situated in Hong Kong
and held under long term leases.

AEBZREMEBUNEE  YAK

HHEOESR -
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15.

FIXED ASSETS (Cont’d)

Certain of the Group’s investment properties are leased to third
parties under operating leases, further summary details of which
are included in note 37(a) to the financial statements.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31 March
2005 by A. G. Wikinson & Associates, independent
professionally qualified valuers, at HK$2,200,000 on an open
market value basis. A revaluation surplus of HK$380,000,
resulting from the above valuation, has been credited to the
consolidated investment property revaluation reserve during the
year.

BEERERAF 73

“ETRFER

15. EE&EE (#&)

AEBEFNTREYMRIIREERNTEE
TE=ZADAL  HMFBEHESHIIRNEG
MK M 5E37(a) ©

AEEZREVER_ZTEAF=A=
T —HHRBYEESERGHEMERE
BIET  BRARMERESHHESR
2,200,000/ 70 - BA EZEEEEZ
B A /38000087 © WERER
DAGREREMEE LB -
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16.

GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

The amounts of the goodwill and negative goodwill capitalised
as an asset or recognised in the consolidated balance sheet,
arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries, are as follows:

EERAHE
RUHHEARMEL 2 HERANE
BEALIEAEINGAAERRR
HEmT

16.

Group
rEH
Negative
Goodwill goodwill
mE =Rk
HK$’000 HK$’000
FA& T FAT
Cost: A
At 1 April 2004 and RZZEZMEFMNA—-—B R
31 March 2005 —EThE=RA=+—H 12,690 (2,232)
Accumulated amortisation and ZEBERAES
impairment/recognition BRBWA -
as income:
At beginning of year REH (7,489) 488
Amortisation provided/ RE NG
recognised as income TR ABA
during the year (625) 97
Impairment provided REARBBEREE
during the year (2,766) —
At 31 March 2005 R-ZTEZEAF=A=+—H (10,880) 585
Net book value: BREFE
At 31 March 2005 R-_ZEERF=A=1+—H 1,810 (1,647)
At 31 March 2004 R-ZZEZWMF=H=+—H 5,201 (1,744)

An impairment loss of approximately HK$2,766,000 was
charged to the consolidated profit and loss account for the
current year. The impairment loss was provided by the directors
based on estimated recoverable amount of the subsidiary
acquired, which was determined based on its value in use.

BB BB #)2,766,0008 TTE RAFE 254
BaERPIH c REBEHESZMKRER
BARZ At Al RO BT E MG - ZH
HAIRBEEFERERET -
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17.

B R

“ETRFER

(ZER)ERAF

I4s

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. RME AR 2=
Company
NN
2005 2004
—EEEF —EETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FiB T
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LMD - WA 107,848 —
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE UK B R A BR X 56,281 —
Amounts due to subsidiaries FE 15 BT /B & B BR 3K (4,366) —
159,763 —
All balances with the subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free BB ARz &R AERE 28R
and have no fixed terms of repayment. 4[5 JE B SR ER o
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: FEMBARIZFBET

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value of
issued and fully
paid-up share/

Percentage of
equity interests
attributable to

Name and operations registered capital the Company Principal activities
3R BRTR
BELR BrRRE/
=x EEMH AMEAEE FRAAEGREEILE FEXH
Direct Indirect
k3 e
Wing Hong Investment British Virgin US$1 Ordinary 100% — Investment holding
RRIRE Islands TEMRAET REER
REERRES
Shing Tak Construction Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 — 100%  Investment holding
Company Limited BB Ordinary % E R
RIERERR R EBK
10,000,000/% 7T
Wing Hong Contractors Hong Kong HK$17,750,000 = 100%  Building construction
Limited B Ordinary and maintenance
RREEERATE LAER works
17,750,000/ 7T mEgTRREIR
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17.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’d)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value of
issued and fully
paid-up share/

17. REB AR 2= (F)

Percentage of
equity interests
attributable to

Name and operations registered capital the Company Principal activities
AL BRTR
BT R HEREK
g EEME AMEAEE XAREGREEILE TEXH
Direct Indirect
BE ) %
Wing Hong Construction ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000 Ordinary — 100%  Building construction
Limited BH 37 A% 10,0007 7T and renovation
KEEEERAA works
BEeFrER IR
Wing Hong (China) Hong Kong HK$100 Ordinary — 100%  Investment holding
Limited (‘WH (China)’) &% T AR 10078 7T ®EER
KE(MMBE)BRAF
([&RE(RE)])
Shanghai Jinjiang Wing PRC RMB12,000,000 — 73%  Renovation works
Hong Contracting H A K #12,000,0007T B IR
Co. Ltd.*
(“Jinjlang Wing Hong”)
FERIRERMHTR
BRAR"
([88T& %))
Wing Hong Interior Hong Kong HK$100 Ordinary — 100%  Renovation works
Contracting Limited BB B 10074 7T B IRE
REEHAER DA
Wing Hong-Wah Hay Hong Kong HK$100 Ordinary — 51%  Renovation and fitting
(China) Limited BB B AR 10078 T out works
REES (P H) B kEEIR
BRA A
Good Busy International Hong Kong HK$100 Ordinary = 100%  Dormant
Limited BB T AAR1007 T Emes

EEEBRARA A
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17.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’d)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value of
issued and fully
paid-up share/

SRR AR
“ETRFER

I

17. REB AR 2= (F)

Percentage of
equity interests
attributable to

Name and operations registered capital the Company Principal activities
HMEEZ BRTR
BT R HEREK
g EEM R AMEAEE FOREERERILE FEEK
Direct Indirect
HE %
Cotak Enterprises Limited Hong Kong HK$2 Ordinary — 100%  Dormant
RECEFRAA BB T@koETT Emex
Power Pond Limited Hong Kong HK$2 Ordinary = 100%  Dormant
B IEA R 2 7 Bk BB T Emex
Wealth Money Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 Ordinary — 100%  Dormant
EEARAA Bk 3@ A% 1,000 7T Emex
Kofit Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 Ordinary — 100%  Property holding
SEEXERAA Bk A% 1,00008 7T HEME
Wing Hong Engineering Hong Kong HK$10,000 Ordinary — 100%  Dormant
and Construction BH 3 A% 10,0007 7T TEmeEE

Limited
LREETRERAA

Jinjiang Wing Hong is registered as a Sino-foreign joint venture under the

PRC Law.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

BITRRRBEFEAREIMATIIGED

-

EER/LERMB AR ERRH
AEEARAFEXEAEAFEIALE
BEEFEZEAMD - EERB /M
HEMMBRTER - BERBBRIT

£ o
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18.

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITY

18. RAREHER 2 EH

Group
rEE
2005 2004
—EEEF —EETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FiB T
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRMD - B AR — —
Share of net assets DIEFEE — —
Amount due from a JE U £ (R4 ) B B8 2 3K 7B
jointly-controlled entity 1,692 1,205
Provision for an amount due from  zt fE Ut B I B 52 2
a jointly-controlled entity RIAMIEH 2 B (508) (508)
1,184 697

The amount due from a jointly-controlled entity is unsecured,

interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the jointly-controlled entity are as follows:

FEM K RIIEHI B 2 FUAREIER - 2
ERERTEERY -

HKAZEHEBZFBOT :

Place of
incorporation/ Percentage of
Business registration Ownership Voting Profit
Name structure and operations interest power  sharing Principal activities
MBI/ RERE
RAER kBER BLREENWE EEREBAL Bt BEEHN EEER
WH-SCG JV Limited Corporate Hong Kong 50 50 50  Building construction
("WH-SCG”) ~E e and renovation
BRBEERAA works
(IgxmE]) HERFR
B IE

The above investment in a jointly-controlled entity is indirectly

held by the Company.

NERARZHERZRE/ANARR
BHA -
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19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 19. REEERN T 2R
Group
RE
2005 2004
—EERF —ERPUE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T BT

DR AE — —

Share of net assets

Particulars of the associate are as follows: Bt ARl ZFBWOT

Percentage
Place of of ownership
incorporation/ interest

Business registration attributable Principal
Name structure and operations to the Group activities
AEBEEL
EMBRY &R BEERER
=g EBEB REEMHE Botk ETEXEK
Beatrice Construction Limited Corporate Hong Kong 30.625% Manufacture and
EEREBRAF 1% BB trading of pre-cast
building materials
FENEERSR
M
The above investment in an associate is indirectly held by the LA ERES &R R 2 RE BN R B

Company.

K o
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20. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 20. BEEN
Group
RE
2005 2004
—EEEF —EETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FiB T
Amount due from customers for EWRF &4 T2
contract work IE 57,064 129,755
Amount due to customers for ENEFPEHIE
contract work KIE (25,057) (18,594)
32,007 111,161
Contract costs incurred plus ESFEEZA KA
recognised profits less e #E R & AR
recognised losses to date BHEREE 3,337,222 3,572,279
Less: Progress billings W REEN R (3,305,215) (3,461,118)
32,007 111,161
21. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 21. BWERN
An aged analysis of the accounts receivable as at the balance REZB - BRI Z R 24 (Hk
sheet date, net of provision, is as follows: BE)WOT :
Group
E
2005 2004
—EBAF —EEMEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FATT
Within 30 days DRBOK 82,467 21,513
31 — 90 days 312 90K 979 52,042
91 — 180 days 91£ 180k 107 909
Over 180 days 180K A £ 70,386 —

153,939 74,464
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ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Cont’d) 21. EWERM (&)
Interim applications for progress payments for contract works AR TEETHEREE DB HE
are normally made on a monthly basis. The Group allows an ZHBEBBERTARD - AEEFHES
average credit period of 60 days to its contract customers. For TEHNEFPOORZEEN - REHT
retention money receivables in respect of contract works, the BREKREZREMS @ JHB—RAE
due dates are usually not more than three months after the ATESERARRBLEE=EAR -
issue of statements of the final accounts of the contract works. R-ZEZRF=A=+—8 RBKEX
As at 31 March 2005, no retentions held by customers for ATESENTEZERERERB(ZF
contract work were included in accounts receivable (2004: Nil). TIUE M| o
Included in the Group’s accounts receivable balance as at 31 R-ETERF=A=1+—H G ARF R
March 2005 were amounts of approximately HK$138.7 million in AEEEAEBNEZEERF 2 F 5 -
aggregate withheld by two major customers of the Group in WEERAEERNER &G
respect of disputes between the Group and the aforesaid #7138,700,000/ JL A Ealt & F &40 o
customers. Further details of the receivables under dispute are S5 P USSR EL R A AN B TS 3R 3R BT
disclosed in note 2 to the financial statements. IO IR o
PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22, ENRNIE - ZERHEMEKRRIE
Group
rE
2005 2004
—ZEERF —ETNEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHERT FH T
Prepayments TE1 5RIE 655 4,397
Deposits and other receivables 2o K& H th FE U RIE 17,295 11,884
17,950 16,281
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22,

23.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Cont’d)

Included in the Group’s deposits and other receivables as at 31
March 2005 is an amount of approximately HK$10.8 million,
due from a subcontractor (the “Subcontractor”) of the Group,
representing the costs incurred on behalf of the Subcontractor
in relation to a civil engineering works contract (the “Contract”)
granted by the Civil Engineering Department of the HKSAR
Government to the Group. Due to the unsatisfactory
performance of the Subcontractor, and pursuant to a
supplemental agreement signed between the Group and the
Subcontractor in December 2002, the Group had incurred
additional costs to engage others to rectify the defects, to
complete the incomplete subcontracted works of the
Subcontractor and to pay on behalf of the Subcontractor
material, labour and related expenses, in order to proceed and
complete the subcontracted works. According to the aforesaid
supplemental agreement, the Group is entitled to recover from
the Subcontractor the aforesaid costs incurred. In the current
year, the Subcontractor denied the amount payable to the
Group and the Group has commenced arbitration proceedings
against the Subcontractor to recover the amount due. After
consultation with the Group’s legal advisors, the directors
consider that the Group has valid grounds to recover the
amount due from the Subcontractor. However, it is uncertain at
this stage as to the outcome of the arbitration and hence the
recoverability of the receivable due from the Subcontractor and
the time required in relation thereto.

AMOUNT DUE FROM/TO A DIRECTOR

Particulars of an amount due from a director, disclosed
pursuant to Section 161B of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, are as follows:

22,

23.

EARE - R RHEMERRIE
(&)

AREB-_ZERF=ZA=+—Hzk%
MEMERZKEFRBE —EHLY
10,800,000/ 7T & Y 7 &= B 82 B i 7
([ERAER]) ZHKE  BEAEER
EERER SN2 - BRI
NEBFERFEIARAIRER T AEE
ZERIBEH([EH]) - HRER
AREEREARNES - WIREAERERE
EREAEENR_TTE_F+ AR
WrEHE  AEBEHRmEGE R EE
FERE  TRERRERATKZE
BEAEIRURREERER S FUR
HER  TARBEER  UFEEK
EIREBERTER  BIEAEEEAL
RN o iRIE B i 0 AEEAE
HE e AR E Ll FTE S 2 A o
RNEE  EEAEPERRAASE LA
FRIE - MASEE FRHE R ERE
HHREERRERF  AEERERRE
ZHIE BEEAEZANEEZAEEMN
% REASEEERNERAENEFR
FTx B2 &% - A - £ B RIBSERIDAR
BTN ER RSN E B RER
WElHBHIE - ARBMFTS 2R o

EYEN—-—BREERE
B —Z2EEREFBZBRESARIE
FlZE161BEI I TELN T -

Group
AEE
2005 2004
—EEHF —ETE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHETT
Mr. Hui Kau Mo BT R ST A — 4,219
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AMOUNT DUE FROM/TO A DIRECTOR (Cont’d) 23. EW ER—-—KEBXKE (#)
The amount due from Mr. Hui Kau Mo was settled on 13 W B TEREER S WEF N
September 2004. BA+=H%E -
The maximum outstanding amount due from a director during RENEK —RES 2R REERE
the year is as follows: U
Group
RE
2005 2004
—ERRF —TENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T BT
Mr. Hui Kau Mo TR — 4,219
The balance with a director was unsecured, interest-free and EEHEBRERT 28 RTEREE
had no fixed terms of repayment. ERA e
AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS 24. Bl ERLPEBRRNKIE
The balances with minority shareholders are unsecured, VEBR 2 EHAEIRT 2B RER
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. TEEKE o
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 25. SHRE

During the year ended 31 March 2004, the Group purchased a
total of approximately HK$3,744,000 PRC listed government
bonds. These government bonds were disposed of by the
Group on 20 October 2003 for proceeds of approximately
HK$3,749,000.

REBE_TTME=ZA=+—HIF
& AL E LB E43,744,0008 T 2
FEETREES - AEEER=ZZ
=F+A-THBZERFESHE
T 15 3/ 38 49 4 3,749,000/ 7T °
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26.

27.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED TIME 26. HERBRCEEYREERED
DEPOSITS X
Group Company
KE PN
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EEREFE _—TEMHF Z—BEIF —TTNF
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THER THT TER FHET
Cash and bank balances B & KIRIT &R 25,486 42,116 11,056 —
Time deposits =R 9,000 6,400 - —
34,486 48,516 11,056 —
Less: Pledged time deposits i3 : EXNRERME
for performance HEEBATHER
bond facilities (9,000) (6,400) — —
Cash and cash equivalents ReEMREEEBY 25,486 42 116 11,056 —
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 27. ERERX
An aged analysis of the accounts payable as at the balance REER  BNERRZERDTAT :
sheet date, is as follows:
Group
rE
2005 2004
—EEEF —EETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FA& T
Within 30 days L RAB0K 27,748 53,414
31 — 90 days 312 90K 6,453 20,920
91 — 180 days 912 180K 557 7,695
Over 180 days 180K A £ 37,600 10,496
72,358 92,525
As at 31 March 2005, no retentions payable are included in RZEZERAF=A=+—8 WEEN

accounts payable under current liabilities (2004: Nil).

FRERRINRB B ETOEMERA
—TTMEFE) o
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28. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS
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28. HthENA AR EHIEA

Group Company
IREE ¥ NN
2005 2004 2005 2004
ZE2HE _TTWFE ZBTRFE _TIT@EF
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THER THAT TER FHET
Other payables and accruals £ f & {5 308 & fE 5T 70 1A 2,198 5,562 495 —
Amounts due to related JE {5 B33 1A R) 51 IB
companies 18 18 — —
2,216 5,580 495 —

The amounts due to related companies are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

29.

BNERERRRARERR 28 RE
B & K e

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS 20. MIFREZ|/ITER
Group
RE
2005 2004
—ZERF —EETNEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FA T
Bank overdrafts repayable within 1738 X A —F X
one year or on demand, BEIIRBITEREGES -
unsecured i 99 —

The Group’s banking facilities (including performance bond
facilities) as at 31 March 2005 were secured by the following:

(@) the pledge of the Group’s time deposits amounting to
HK$9 million (2004: HK$6.4 million);

(b) corporate guarantees executed by the Company up to the
extent of HK$55,050,000 as at 31 March 2005; and

(c) corporate guarantees executed by certain of the

Company’s subsidiaries.

AEER _ZERF=A=1+—HZR
TRER(BEEBORERE) ATIE
TR R

@ ANEBTFEFHERZKAE
9,000,000/ 7T (ZZEZF Y F :
6,400,000/ 7T) :

) N-_TETRF=A=t—H0 H
ARBEYLZRAAERE
55,060,000 7T : &

© BARAETHEBARRILZAR
AIER -
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30. LOANS TO/FROM SHAREHOLDERS

Particulars of the loans to shareholders, disclosed
pursuant to Section 161B of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, are as follows:

30. BHF, / KERRZER

(@)

BTITRRCERZABERESR
BATEGIE161BEIHEN T ¢

Group
A
2005 2004
— —TENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FHETT
Prosper Fortune Limited Prosper Fortune Limited
(“Prosper Fortune”) ([Prosper Fortune]) — 210
Matchless Profits Limited Matchless Profits Limited
(“Matchless Profits”) ([Matchless Profits] ) — 250
Rich Place Rich Place 200 —
200 460

The maximum outstanding balance for the loans to
Prosper Fortune and Matchless Profits during the year
ended 31 March 2004 amounted to HK$210,000 and
HK$250,000, respectively. The maximum outstanding
balance for the loan to Rich Place during the year ended
31 March 2005 amounted to HK$200,000.

Prosper Fortune is owned as to 77.4% by Mr. Hui Kau Mo
and 22.6% by Mr. Hui Chi Yang. Matchless Profits is
owned as to 78% and 22% by Mr. Yiu Kai Yeuk, Raphael,
and Mr. Hui Chi Yang, respectively. Mr. Hui Kau Mo and
Mr. Yiu Kai Yeuk, Raphael are directors of the Company.
Mr. Hui Chi Yang is a director of certain of the Group’s
subsidiaries.

The loans to Prosper Fortune and Matchless Profits were
unsecured, interest-free and were settled on 10
September 2004.

BE_ZTZZNWF=ZA=+—HIt
F[Z - 44F Prosper Fortune &
Matchless Profits ¥ E X &=
B 2 # 58 5 hll 5210,000% 7T &
250,000/87C - RBIE_ZTZRF
=A=+—HIEFE ' % T Rich
Place 7EFBER R EEHRE A
200,000/ 7t °

Prosper Fortune M 7 #E 5t & 7F
BHEEDRER7T4%K
22.6% ° Matchless Profits F #k BX
MEERTEHBEEDES
78% K% 22% ° FF 5 Rk RR
MEERRRAIES - FEHE
EAEAEBETHBRARZE
= .

%4 F  Prosper Fortune K&
Matchless Profits 2 & 7 & i
- 2BERER_ZZTHFANA
+HEE -




Notes to Financial Statements &t # 3§ 3% fff 5
31 March 2005 —ZEZHE=F=+—A

30. LOANS TO/FROM SHAREHOLDERS (Cont’d)

The loans to Rich Place are unsecured, interest-free and
have no fixed terms of repayment.

The entire issued share capital of Rich Place is held by
RBTT Trust Corporation, a company established in
Barbados, acting in its capacity as the trustee of The Wing
Hong Trust. The Wing Hong Trust is a discretionary trust
whose beneficiaries are the family members of Mr. Hui
Kau Mo and include Mr. Hui Chi Yung, both are directors
of the Company.

As at 31 March 2005, shareholders’ loans amounting to
HK$21,237,000 and HK$1,754,000 were granted to the
Group by Rich Place and Million Honest Limited (“Million
Honest”), respectively.

As at 31 March 2004, shareholders’ loans amounting to
HK$28,152,000 and HK$2,350,000 were granted by
Prosper Fortune and Matchless Profits, respectively.

The loans from Rich Place and Million Honest are
unsecured, bear interest at prime rate minus 2% per
annum and repayable upon 18 months after the signing
date of the relevant loan agreements, which is 22 March
2005.

The loans from Prosper Fortune and Matchless Profits
were unsecured, interest-free and had no fixed terms of
repayment.

The entire issued share capital of Million Honest is held by
Mr. Yiu Kai Yeuk, a director of the Company.

SRR AR
“ETRFER
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30. AT RERRZER (&)

4 F Rich Place 2 B &K
o RENERTEENRS-

Rich Place < & #E 1Tk 4N H
RBTT Trust Corporation(— 5 7£
BEEZHKL 2 AR EAERE
RZXEAMBTE - £EELR
2HEETS EXTAAETFHR L
EZREKE TEEHEBL
£ MM ABERRGES -

R-_EZTHEF=A=+—H
Rich Place X Million Honest
Limited ( [ Million Honestl) & % 3
Al A £ B 1% £ 21,237,000/% 7T &
1,754,000/ 70 2 R R E 5K ©

R-ZZZME=ZA=1+—H" B
Prosper Fortune X Matchless
Profits E 2 Bl #X 1 28,152,000/
70 12,350,000 7L Z IR R E FX o

’K B Rich Place X Million Honest
ZREERABERE ERER
MERES2EFFENEARERA
BERHHER I ZETRF=
AZ+=ZH)#%18EAEE -

KRB  Prosper Fortune &
Matchless Profits 2 B 3 A& & 1K
2B REBRTEEND -

Million Honest 2 2 & & 2% 17 f% 2
HARARESERMBELERA -
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31. DEFERRED TAX 31. EERIE

The movements in deferred tax liabilities during the year are as
follows:

REAZEERBRB2ZEMT ¢

Group
rE
Accelerated tax
depreciation

bn 3 B 18
weE
2005 2004
—EEEF T e
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Deferred tax liabilities: EEFRIEE & -
At beginning of year REH 130 370
Credited to the profit and loss RERNGTAEREK
account during the year — (240)
At end of year NGRS 130 130

There is no deferred tax assets recognised for the Group for the
year ended 31 March 2005 (2004: Nil).

There is no deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised for the
Company for the year ended 31 March 2005 (2004: Nil).

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of approximately
HK$9,948,000 (2004: HK$2,377,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have
not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have
arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time,
or it is not probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be
utilised.

AEEREE_ZTRAF=A=+—H
LFEREYEBRRBELCHREE (ZTF
MM : &) o

ARBREBE—TTRF=A=+—-H
ITFETERRECHRBEBEERARE
(T4 : &) -

AEEBREREBEB IR EEERLY
9,948,000 jt ( — T T I &

2,377,000/ 7T) + AIEEFR EA A B IHE
EBIBZ AR ZARRERFEF o AR
EENBRREHE BB ZEE -
RN A RER T8 8 2 FE R i s A1 AT
RERAEPRIBHECHBEE R
ARZEEBRRERECEHEEE -
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32. SHARE CAPITAL 32. &
Shares B 2
2005 2004
—EEEF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FiB T
Authorised: EE R ¢
2,000,000,000 (2004: 10,000,000) 2,000,000,000R%
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 (ZZZ 4 : 10,000,0004%)
each BREMBEC.OVEIT 2 E B 20,000 100
Issued and fully paid: BERITERBRERAN :
1,064,000,000 (2004: Nil) 1,064,000,000/%
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 (ZZZMNEF : |m)

each FREMEC0IB L B 10,640
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32. SHARE CAPITAL (Cont’d) 32. BA& (&)
Shares (Cont’d) & 10 (%)
Changes in authorised capital and issued capital of the KRB ZEERARBEITRARABEZ

ZE—FN\A-++H Mk BH)
2 _EETRF=A=+—HHEHBEELAZ

Company took place during the period from 27 August 2002
(the date of incorporation) to 31 March 2005 are summarised as

follows: FEyan T
Number Nominal
of ordinary value of
shares of ordinary
HK$0.01 each shares
SFREE0.01/ T EE R
ZEREAR HE
Notes HK$’000
B = FA T
Authorised: ETE
Upon incorporation and as R A B H &
at 31 March 2004 —EENMFEF=A=+—H (a) 10,000,000 100
Increase in authorised VA TE B AN 2 180
share capital (b) 1,990,000,000 19,900
At 31 March 2005 R-_EERF=A=+—H 2,000,000,000 20,000
Issued: BT :
Upon incorporation Rz B B — =
Allotted and issued nil paid ARSI ARERZET (0 10,000,000 —
On acquisition of Wing Hong WHE R RIRE
Investment
— New issue of shares — BETHRD (d) 10,000,000 100
— Nil paid shares credited — AR AR
as fully paid IR AR SR AR 4D (d) — 100
Capitalisation issue credited FEARR R %= B
as fully paid conditional on BIIHRTAR
the share premium account ifo 3R ERRE 2 1B
of the Company being TARIBEEZ
credited as a result B AR BT
of the issue of the new
shares to the public (e) 852,480,000 —
Pro forma share capital RZZEZEWEEFE=A=+—H
as at 31 March 2004 RZZEFENFMA—H
and 1 April 2004 ZEERAR 872,480,000 200
Capitalisation issue through FatprEE B G
the share premium i B BR & N AT
account as set out above (e) — 8,525
Issue of shares BT ) 191,520,000 1,915
As at 31 March 2005 RZZEZERF=A=+—8H 1,064,000,000 10,640
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32. SHARE CAPITAL (Cont’d)
Shares (Cont’d)
During the period from 27 August 2002 (date of incorporation)
to 831 March 2005, the movements in the share capital of the
Company were as follows:

(a)

Upon incorporation of the Company, the authorised share
capital of the Company was HK$100,000 dividend into
10,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each.

Pursuant to the written resolutions of all the shareholders
of the Company passed on 6 September 2004, the
authorised share capital of the Company was increased
from HK$100,000 to HK$20,000,000 by the creation of an
additional 1,990,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each.

On 2 September 2002, an aggregate of 10,000,000
shares of HK$0.01 each were allotted and issued nil paid.

On 6 September 2004, as part of the Group
Reorganisation, 10,000,000 new shares of HK$0.01 each
in the Company were allotted and issued, credited as fully
paid, and the existing 10,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each
issued nil paid on 2 September 2002 as mentioned in (c)
above, were credited as fully paid at par, in consideration
and in exchange for the acquisition by the Company of the
entire issued share capital of Wing Hong Investment.

Pursuant to the resolutions passed on 6 September 2004,
a total of 852,480,000 shares of HK$0.01 each in the
Company were allotted and issued as fully paid at par, by
way of capitalisation of the sum of HK$8,524,800 standing
to the credit of the share premium account of the
Company. This allotment and capitalisation were
conditional on the share premium account being credited
as a result of the issue of new shares in connection with
the placing and public offer of the new shares of the
Company as disclosed in (f) below.

32.

SRR AR
“ETRFER
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MR (%)
Bt (%)
H-FT_FNA\A=-++tA GEMKZ

FH)ZE-_ZETRAF=A=1—

B HA S

ARRBAZEFSHMT :

(@)

BARABIFEMKY - NAFZE
E % AN A& 100,000/ 7T © D A
10,000,0008% & f% H {& 0.017% 7T
2R e

RER-_ZTOFNLANBEREBE

ARBMBERRZEBARARR
KR BDEE R A B B I RE I
1,990,000,0000% & A% [ 15 0.0178&
7T B% 17 B 100,0007% 7T 35 N £
20,000,000/ 7T, °

—E2EE_-F N A= B
10,000,000% % M 8 0.018 7T 2
B% 1 DA R A% 2 5 =0 AR B & #
17 °

AN
’l:liHE

—ETNFNANE EAEE
EMHZ IR A2 710,000,000
% & f% T {8 .0.0178 7T 2 ¥ i 15 LA
ABRS AR 7 A& RET

R EXCRER=ZZTZT_FAN
ZHURBBRR T RET 2R
5 10,000,0008% & I & 0.01%8
TRMHEZEEARIAHE
EBARRINBERIEE 22
EBITRAZREERRE o

BRERZZZTNFENASBEB
ZORZFEE - AN A H£852,480,000
f& & M E0.01%8 T 2 Kk 1p R
ERBOTERAEZE AR AH
AR BEEBIR 2B & H1E
8,524,800/ T T E N © k1A
RERBETERNRTRESE KA
B E AR BT AR D (W S2(HAT
W 5E) MEITHRMG T ARG R E
BRZERMIE °
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32.

33.

SHARE CAPITAL (Cont’d)

Shares (Cont’d)

()  On 12 October 2004, 191,520,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each were issued at an issue price of HK$0.25
each for a total cash consideration of HK$47,880,000
through an initial public offering by way of placing and
public offer. Share issue expenses of approximately
HK$7,905,000 were incurred in connection with the
Company’s initial public offering and were charged to the
share premium account (note 34(b)).

Share options
Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in
note 33 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants for their contributions to the Group. Eligible
participants of the Scheme include the part-time or full-time
employee, executive or officer of the Group (including the
executive and non-executive directors of the Company),
business consultants, agents, financial or legal advisers who the
board of directors of the Company considers, in its sole
discretion, will contribute or have contributed to the Group.

The Scheme became effective on 6 September 2004 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for
10 years from that date.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently
permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an amount
equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue immediately after the listing of the Company
on the Stock Exchange. The maximum number of shares
issuable under share options to each eligible participant in the
Scheme within any 12-month period, is limited to 1% of the
shares of the Company in issue as at the date of grant. Any
further grant of share options in excess of this limit is subject to
shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

32.

33.

B A (%)

B4 (&)

H —ZZ=ZZFTEW™F+ A+ = H
191,520,000/% & % E {H0.01/% 7T

A A T 1R 3 3% 0.2558 T 2 B

TEEABERIN AHBEESBREESE
RARMBE 2N URER ¢4
R A{E 47,880,000 7T ° AR &R
B IR A RS E A 497,905,000
TZBETRMASZERRDGEE
IR BR (Bt 5E34(b) °

BRE
ARE 2 BRAEE B FIE &N ANE 75
HRMFEIS -

BRESE

ARA R —BEEBRESS (5
2 ERBLROBEAERSEEY
AEBEHZER - HE 2 A ER2 A
ERRAKBEZRBAZRES TR
AERERBE (BEARBANTES
RIFATESR)  ARBEZSE2EN
BRAKHAGEHAREFEHERM
EBEM - RE - MBIEEER -

HER-TEMEARNE LR LR
BITHHIISETIN -~ HAKE L
e

BB RIBFTARTFREZRE RITERB
BEHE  HERETERARFRE
BEARREBR LWk B ETRNG
Z210% ° IER+ =@ A BEARER
BREZAERSEER L 2 BIRE
TURETZENEE KT EEAEAR
BRHBHARREHTRMND Z1%
R BB R 2 BAE - ARBRRR
BRERRE EHE
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33.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Cont’d)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent
non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their
associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in
issue on the date of offer and with an aggregate value (based
on the closing price of the Company’s shares at the date of the
offer) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-month period, are
subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general
meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 28
days from the date of the offer, upon payment of a nominal
consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise
period of the share options granted is determinable by the
directors and, commences after a certain vesting period and,
ends on a date which is not later than 10 years from the date of
grant.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the
directors, but may not be less than the highest of (i) the Stock
Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of
grant of the share options; (i) the average Stock Exchange
closing price of the Company’s shares for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (ii) the
nominal value of a share of the Company.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

At the date of this annual report, the total number of shares
available for issue under the Scheme is 106,400,000 shares
representing 10% of the total issued share capital of the
Company on that date.

No share option was granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed
under the Scheme at any time.
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34. RESERVES 34. f#f
(@) Group (@ =&
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements AEBERFRESELAFERTSE
therein for the current and prior year are presented in the ZEBEFE RV BHmEK PR
consolidated statement of changes in equity of the ERREHR—A -

financial statements.

The capital reserve of the Group represents the difference REE 2 BN FEREREM B &
between the nominal value of the shares of the EWFIFMHScEBEAMBAZ
subsidiaries  acquired  pursuant to the  Group MEARROEE  HEBAQE R
Reorganisation set out in note 1 to the financial ERBZEEITRMEAE =
statements, over the nominal value of the Company’s %8 o

shares issued in exchange therefor.

(b) Company (b) ZA&AF
Share
premium Capital Accumulated
account reserve losses Total
IR 4 % B R BERfE 25t ER @t
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AT FHET THET THET
Balance at 1 April 2003 and RZZZ=FWA—-AR
31 March 2004 “ZTNE=RA=+—H
L5 — — — —
Arising on the Group SEEAMELE
Reorganisation — 107,648 — 107,648
Capitalisation issue through ERROEBRET
the share premium account BRI BT (8,525) — — (8,525)
Issue of shares BITRHD 45,965 — — 45,965
Share issue expenses B ETRS (7,905) — — (7,905)
Net loss for the year FERNEEFE — — (490) (490)
At 31 March 2005 R-EZRFE=FA=+—H 29,535 107,648 (490) 136,693
The capital reserve of the Company represents the excess KR A2 E N FHEERE M B &
of the fair value of the shares of the subsidiaries acquired EWFIFMHEzEBEAMBAZ
pursuant to the Group Reorganisation referred to in note 1 WBARKRNZARBEBRBAARR
to the financial statements, over the nominal value of the A IERBZ BBITROBEE
Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor. Under the ZER - BBEREHESRFE(Z
Companies Law (2004 Revision) of the Cayman lIslands, TEMFEFTAR) - AAaEZikHm
the Company’s share premium account and capital HERREAFEEA DK TAR
reserve may be distributed to the shareholders of the AIRE - HEBEREZEDIEKREZ
Company, provided that immediately following the date on Hi&  RNARIAREINERTEE
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the BRBPRI IS 2EHE -

Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as and
when they fall due in the ordinary course of business.
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35. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 35. REHEeRE R

Acquisition of subsidiaries e B B 8 2 =
2005 2004
—EERF —EFIF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T& T
Net assets acquired: Frigig 2 F&AE
Fixed assets TEEE — 205
Accounts receivables JE UK BR 3k — 1,076
Amount due from customers BREFE#HTIE
for contract work ZHERR — 815
Deposits and other receivables & K& H b e W R IE — 78
Short term investment EEEE — 3,744
Cash and bank balances IH & MIRTT 4 4 — 9,985
Amount due to customers for EREFE4 TR
contract work Z I — (6,500)
Other payables and accruals H b & 1 FRIB K FE 5T SR IA — (123)
Minority interests D SRS R — (2,527)
— 6,753
Goodwill on acquisition WEEEZEE - 1,957
— 8,710
Satisfied by: LATR 2 & IR EAT -
Amount due to a director B —REERE — 5,352
Loans from shareholders KEBRRZER — 3,358

— 8,710
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35.

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Cont’d)

Acquisition of subsidiaries (Cont’d)

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in

35.

REeREREXR (H)

W RE 2 = (B
BRAWBENBARZRENAEEEY

respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries is as follows: MAFEZATAT -
2005 2004
—EERF —EETMEFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FAT
Cash consideration ReERE — =
Cash and bank balances acquired FT#E A 238 & &R 174 & — 9,985
Net inflow of cash and cash ERRBHNBEARIZEE R
equivalents in respect of ReEFBYRAFE
the acquisition of subsidiaries — 9,985

On 30 September 2003, the Group acquired a 100% equity
interest in WH (China), which held 73% equity interest in Jinjiang
Wing Hong.

Since the acquisition, WH (China) and Jinjiang Wing Hong
contributed HK$11,471,000 to the Group’s turnover for the year
ended 31 March 2004. The post-acquisition losses incurred by
WH (China) and Jinjiang Wing Hong decreased the consolidated
profit after tax and before minority interests for the year ended
31 March 2004 by HK$140,000.

RIZEZ=FNA=1+H AEEKE
FABITRETI%RRE ZRE(FE) 2

EEPARAE -

BB AR « 28R (R E) REBTEEERN
HE-_TTNE=A=+—HILtFEA
AEB TR L ERE11,471,0008 T © &
BR(PR) RBITRREEEZ WERER
FERHRE_ETENE=A=1+—HILEE
ZBRBBERGT VR RERELE R
A58 4> 140,000/ 7T °
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36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not

SRR AR
“ETRFER
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36. AEE

(@)

REE B - RICAE 5 R 1E &

provided for in the financial statements were as follows: Bz ABBAT :
Group Company
rEE PN
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EE2RFE —TTNGE Z—TTEF —ITTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHx FET TERT TET
Guarantees given to financial LB 4I{F F &
institutions in respect of m) B 755 1
performance bonds 1B H R 18,882 12,698 — —
Guarantees given to banks in ~ BLI% T M B A A
connection with facilities ZEBMmRT
granted to subsidiaries 1B AR - — 55,050 —
18,882 12,698 55,050 =

As at 31 March 2005, the guarantees given to banks in
connection with facilities granted to subsidiaries by the
Company were utilised to an extent of approximately
HK$6,184,000 (2004: Nil).

In the normal course of business, the Group is subject to
claims of liquidated damages by relevant employers due to
a delay in completion of certain phases of construction
contracts. The Group has filed extension of time claims
with the relevant employers and the directors, based on
legal advice, consider that the Group has valid reasons for
the extension of time claims. As at the date of approval of
these financial statements, and save as disclosed in note
2 to the financial statements, the directors are of the
opinion that the amount of the ultimate liquidated
damages, if any, cannot be ascertained, however, any
resulting liability would unlikely materially affect the
financial position of the Group.

R-FBZBAF=ZA=T—H8 &
RARBETHBARIZEEMRIR
1TEH Z &R B ) F 496,184,000
BIL(ZETWNE : &) o

EETHAFEEBKBRES  ARE
EAMZ KR LB REMKE T
B I ARE R BEEE R E S
EEBMATHRETEERE -
AEBC ARBRGRERAZ
BATERRRE  MRBEEEE
R EERRAEEEAERA
ERERKH - RELAETBRE
= H RS B 7% 3R P R 28T B ER
S BEERRTEHEEERRETE
BEREB(WA) - AW A
SIBZEBTAREEEATER
KB 2 BEARR
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36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cont’d)

(©

On 13 October 2003, a District Court action had
commenced by a supplier of materials in respect of claims
of approximately HK$108,000 for materials supplied to a
subsidiary of the Group. The supplier supplied materials
pursuant to various contracts signed with a subcontractor
of the subsidiary of the Group. The supplier allegedly
claimed that the subsidiary of the Group was the
contracting party and had allowed the aforesaid
subcontractor to hold themselves as an agent of the
subsidiary of the Group. In the opinion of the directors,
based on legal advice, the subsidiary of the Group has
valid defences, against such claims and any resulting
liabilities would not have any material adverse impact on
the Group’s financial position. Therefore, no provision in
respect of such claims was made in the financial
statements.

On 7 August 2002, a High Court action had commenced
by a subcontractor against a subsidiary of the Group in
respect of (i) a claim of subcontracting fees and material
costs of approximately HK$31.3 million; and (i) a
compensation claim of approximately HK$191.2 million for
the improper termination of a subcontracting contract. On
183 September 2002, an agreement was reached between
the subsidiary of the Group and the subcontractor that the
High Court action was withdrawn and all the disputes
between the parties relating to this action was referred to
arbitration. In the statement of claim for the arbitration, the
subcontractor revised the claim of subcontracting fees
and material costs and compensation claim to
approximately HK$42.6 milion and HK$84.4 million,
respectively. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 9
July 2005, a writ of summons was issued and the
proceedings were transferred to the Court of First
Instance.

As at the approval date of these financial statements, no
decision had been made in the arbitration and court
proceedings. In the opinion of the directors, based on
legal advice, the subsidiary of the Group has valid
defences, against such claims and any resulting liabilities
would not have any material adverse impact on the
Group’s financial position. Therefore, no provision in
respect of such claims was made in the financial
statements.

36. HAREME (&)

(©

R-ZBZ=F+tHt=0" -9
HERRAREEYE TASEZ
— 1 Bff /88 22 B1%9108,0007% 7T 2 A
= AERRBEER - 2 WRHEE
BREEAEE-HHBIRZ
BEARRBRIZZNDEOHRE
W - ZEEHERE  AREZ
MBARDEEN - REBFFL
AEEAEHERAKENER
AZREA -EFERE - RER
BRAKEZHE QR A
RIELM BRI - MERZEM
BESTEUAREE ZHBRR
BREMEATNEE - 8L -
VEREEFRRP BRI E
HEE -

RZZTE_FNALH —%H
PERERBARSEER BT E
R ITEARZAOMBEAE
B —EHBRARRRE QAR
B & R # R 7 #931,300,0007% 7T
T (i) BR R B 8 € 49191,200,000/7%5
TLeRZEEZFLA+=1H"
AEEZ —FHNBARHEZER
EEREKREE  BERBEREE
AESSEXk  mMEFHEBER
IREFAZ B A B REBRPET
RR - RAPHBRFAES -
EOAREIEERREER
BREARBARBEREIT RN
42,600,000/ 7T K& 84,400,000/
T EERE  SFEERR=-F
TRAFELANBREER  MF
AMEEN RADERE -

RARER A B - fE R
RARDREER -BERS K&
FERER  AKRBZMBARRA
RZEFERRETARNBMZE
FREEZENEEHTEHA
SHZ MBI ER AT ERN
MEE Bt TERZFHRR
R BRERAE L EE -
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36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cont’d)

C)

On 6 December 2002, 13 August 2003, 21 January 2004,
13 March 2004, 31 May 2004, 18 June 2004, 14 July
2004, 19 August 2004, 1 September 2004, 8 October
2004, 16 December 2004, 5 January 2005 and 26
February 2005, ten District Court actions and three High
Court actions had commenced by ten employees against
subsidiaries of the Group and the other respondents in
respect of claims for employees’ compensation under the
common law for personal injuries sustained by the
employees in accidents arising in and out of the course of
their employments and personal injury, loss and damage
arising out of the negligence.

No settlements have been reached and no judgements
have been made against the subsidiaries of the Group in
respect of the above actions. In the opinion of the
directors, the above actions with ten employees were
either covered by insurance or indemnified by a
subcontractor and would not have any material adverse
impact on the Group. Therefore, no provision in respect of
such claim was made in the financial statements.

On 3 December 2003, an arbitration had commenced by a
subcontractor against a subsidiary of the Group in respect
of (i) claims of subcontracting fees and material costs of
approximately HK$0.9 million; and (i) a compensation
claim of approximately HK$6.2 million for the loss and/or
expense for extension of time for completion of the
subcontracting work.

SRR AR
“ETRFER

=ic

36. RAREME (&)

©

RZZEE_F+=HARH - =Z
EZ=F\A+=H —ZTZT@NF
—A=-+—H8 —_ZEZWE=A
+=8 —EEWNFRA=+—
B  —ZEZWFA+NR - =
ZZNFLEA+MNAE c —ZTZTNQE
FENA+HILE  —ZEZWOFEHA
—B - Z2ZFEWFE+ANB > =
ZEWPEF A+ ZEF
AFE—ARAKR-_ZETEREFE_A
Z+RA tREEARRIEE
BRT+EFARARSE AR =18
L MASEENB AR REAM
ERAREERZEIEHER
TEMERBINTRE B A
BE  RETBRERIEBRE -
ANERFEHEARZSI Bz AFES -
BRAREBEERR -

bt EREAMDL R AR IR - RORBL B
ERITHHAEE Z B R AME
HEMMER - EER A/ LM+ 5
BEZZEZTHEEERBREN
kil — BB EAEEFHRER
&R EAORBITE TS HA
SEERTMERTMNEE - B
gt WEN BB RA KR RE
A -

N-_ZTE=F+-"A=0"  —4%
EBaREER)ERAESE DK
X 7N B3 22 47900,000/8 7T ¢ K (i)iE
ERBTEXkEAAEZIRZIEBL
¥ /85 X REL496,200,000/% JT
B (8 ) K £ B — R B B A Rl R
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36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cont’d)

As at the approval date of these financial statements, no
decision has been made in the arbitration. The
subcontracting fees and material costs of approximately
HK$0.9 million are accounted for in the Group’s financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2004. In the
opinion of the directors, based on legal advice, the
subsidiary of the Group has valid defences, against the
aforesaid claims and any resulting liabilities would not have
any material adverse impact on the Group’s financial
position. No provision in respect of the compensation
claim was made in the financial statements.

On 13 September 2004, a subsidiary of the Group
received a notice of arbitration from a nominated
subcontractor in respect of a claim against the subsidiary
of the Group for approximately HK$6.5 million in respect
of subcontracting works performed in a residential
development project in Kowloon Tong, Hong Kong.

On 5 May 2005, the subsidiary of the Group and the
nominated subcontractor agreed to enter into a
moratorium period of six months to the arbitration.

In the opinion of the directors, the claim was related to a
payment being withheld in respect of subcontracting work
delays and defects caused by the nominated
subcontractor, and the resulting liabilities, if any, would
not have material adverse impact on the Group’s financial
position.

On 26 July 2005, a High Court action was commenced by
a subcontracted party of a subcontractor of the Group
against a subsidiary of the Group and the subcontractor,
which is in liquidation, in respect of a claim of
subcontracting fees and material costs of approximately
HK$20.5 million relating to a maintenance term contract.
In the opinion of the directors, the subsidiary of the Group
has no contractual relationship with the aforesaid
subcontracted party and the Group has valid defences
against the claims and any resulting liabilities would not
have any material adverse impact on the Group’s financial
position. Therefore, no provision in respect of such claims
was made in the financial statements.

36.

HREE ()

W)

RAF BRI AR - R
AELEMMFR -BEARZER
WEL K AR £9900,000/8 TTE 5T A A
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36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cont’d)

0)

The Group has contingent liabilities in respect of possible
future long service payments to employees under the
Employment Ordinance, with a maximum possible amount
of approximately HK$390,000 (2004: HK$586,000) as at
31 March 2005, as further explained under the heading
“Employee benefits” in note 4 to the financial statements.
The contingent liability has arisen because, at the balance
sheet date, a number of current employees have achieved
the required number of years of service to the Group in
order to be eligible for long service payments under the
Employment Ordinance if their employment is terminated
under certain circumstances. A provision has not been
recognised in respect of such possible payments, as it is
not considered probable that the situation will result in a
material future outflow of resources from the Group.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2005, the Company
and the Group had no other material contingent liabilities.

SRR AR
“ETRFER
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36. RAREME (&)

(i)

AEBEARZEE RGO B LA 6L
XN TEREZEHRBE ZHA
BE R-TETAF=A=+—
H A 8¢ = #Z £9390,0008 7T (=&
T4 : 586,000/ 70) © HAMEF
BEN M B ImRM T4 BB RF
—fi e KARBBZELE - AN
E&ER  ETRBEEBEZAAN
KSERTMAREEHR 6
BRRETBERTRILELERE -
REEBEIEDREHREE
BRI 2 RIRL RER R
BE RERY AR RZBRA
BEYAEERREBRERERR
TN

BEXHHEEIN  R-_FZTRF=A
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37. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment property and machinery
(note 15 to the financial statements) under operating lease
arrangements. The lease for the investment property is
negotiated for a term of one year, and the lease for the
machinery is negotiated for a term of eight months.

The Group had total future minimum lease receivables
under non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants
falling due as follows:

37.

REMNRTHE

(@) EHEBEA
AEBERELKEHELHEER
BEME IR (KR BHRAN T
15) * BMEZREMEZMEFH
RTF - MERERZEERZ
ERBNAMEA -

AEBEBEBRETATHELE
MO ZERARKERSREE
BHEWMT :

Group
RKE
2005 2004
—ZEERF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FA T
Investment property: wEY X
Within one year —F K — 23
Machinery: s
Within one year —F R — 160
— 183
(b) As lessee (b) 1EAREEA

The Group leases a warehouse and office premises under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for
terms ranging from one to two years.

AEBERBEEHENRBAME—
MRERBAEYME FEZHM
HWHBH—ZMFETE -
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37. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (Cont’d)

(b)

As lessee (Cont’d)

The Group had total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases falling due as

SRR AR
“ETRFER
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37. REHEAZH (&)
(b) fERAEMEA ()
HIRAAHE REHYN - A%
B2 KRR SR BN FRIRAREE

38. COMMITMENTS

follows: ZEHBBERIT
Group
wE
2005 2004
—EEEF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FB T
Warehouses and office ERhAEYE
premises:
Within one year —F K 656 658
In the second to fifth E_FEEFERF
years, inclusive (BFEERERE) 62 192
718 850
38. &iE
At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company did not REER » ANEB KRR AN EERE

have any material capital commitments.

RERAEIE -
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(a)

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39. HEALIRS
In addition to the transactions and balances detailed (a) BRRAFHREREMA T 252
elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the RGREBFERBIN  RERN - K
following material transactions with related parties during SEEFEATE NIERAR
the year: Z -
Group
rE
2005 2004
—EZTHF —ETNF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
M = FET FHTT
Office rental expense paid to 3z {5 &I F| (g2 M) & R A &)
First Win (Asia) Limited ZHMARERERE () 659 670
Management fees received A £ [ 15 4l & 28 /5 48 B &
from WH-SCG, Wl EEE
a jointly-controlled entity (if) 567 1,076
Renovation fees received m_EFRIRBRE
from Shanghai Jinjiang BRAFR ([88)L])
International Investment REKRB AR R
Co. Ltd. (“Jinjiang”) and Btk & /N &) U Y
its subsidiaries and 2B E
associates (i) 11,731 8,294
Notes: Bt sx -

(i)

(i)

(iii)

First Win (Asia) Limited is controlled by Mr. Hui Chi Yang and Ms.
Chu Yuen Lam, the wife of Mr. Hui Kau Mo. Mr. Hui Chi Yang is a
director of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Hui Kau Mo is a
director of the Company. The rental expense was charged based
on the floor area occupied by the Group at rates mutually agreed
between the two parties.

The management fees were charged at cost based on the salary of
staff assigned to a project of WH-SCG and were mutually agreed
between the two parties.

Jinjlang is the minority shareholder of Jinjiang Wing Hong. The
renovation fees were received in accordance with the terms of the
renovation agreements signed between Jinjiang Wing Hong and
Jinjiang and its subsidiaries and associates.

In the opinion of the directors, the above transactions
arose in the ordinary course of business of the Group.

(i)

(iii)

AIFI (Z5M) AR A Rl BT &5 T E R KL
Mzt RFHREEZETF) #ZH - FEH
EERAEBEETIWEARZES - A
RELERARRAES - BERILBAK
Bz BEEEREDREZ AN EG

o .
ERBERETHAE  REBRHE —H
Bat8l TIEZ BB Z H B A -

BITRBITIRELIEBRR - BHEZR
BEITRE - #8)T HNERRRBER
B R A] 2 BHT 19 2 16 SR URER o

EEZRA UEZRXGHAEEZBE
XBGBEPELE -
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39.

40.

41.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

(b)

During the year, shareholders’ loans amounting to
approximately HK$21,237,000 and HK$1,754,000 were
granted by two shareholders of the Company, Rich Place
and Million Honest, respectively. The terms of the
shareholders’ loans are included in note 30(b) to the
financial statements.

During the year, a loan in the amount of HK$200,000 was
made to a shareholder. The terms of the loan are included
in note 30(a) to the financial statements.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

On 26 July 2005, additional shareholders’ loans amounting to
approximately HK$18.5 million and HK$1.5 million were granted
by Rich Place and Million Honest, respectively, to finance the
general working capital of the Group. The loans are unsecured,
bear interest at prime rate minus 2% per annum and repayable
upon 15 months after the signing date of relevant loan
agreements, which is 26 July 2005.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 28 July 2005.
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